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Addendum No. 1 

DELETE Section IV.  Proposal Evaluation Process, Method of Contract Award and 

Proposal Evaluation Criteria in its entirety.  

 

REPLACE WITH Section IV. Proposal Evaluation Process, Method of Contract Award 

and 
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 4. After negotiations have been conducted with each Offeror so selected, APS shall 

select the Offeror which, in its opinion, has made the best Proposal and provides the best value, 

based on the evaluation criteria advertised in the RFP, and shall award the Contract to that Offeror.  

When the terms and conditions of multiple awards are so provided in the RFP, awards may be made 

to more than one Offeror.  Should APS determine in writing and in its sole discretion that only one 

Offeror is fully qualified, or that one Offeror is clearly more highly 
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 Total 100 

 

If Shortlist Interviews are conducted, Offerors selected will be asked to provide information that 

serves to clarify the Offeror’s Proposal.  The Shortlist Interviews may include a 
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DELETE Appendix D – Insurance Checklist in its entirety 

 

REPLACE WITH Appendix D – Insurance Checklist  

 
Coverages Required 

Limits (Figures Denote Minimums) 
Offeror Use 
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  17 
Indemnification (Refer to Section 25 of the Contract Terms and 

Conditions) 
 

Insurance Agent's Statement:  
 
I have reviewed the above requirements with the Offeror named below and have advised the Offeror of 
required coverages not provided through this agency.  
 

Agency 
Name 

 

Auth. 
Signature 

 

Date  

                                                                                                                                    
 
Offeror's Statement: 
 
If awarded the Contract, I will comply with Contract insurance requirements. 
 

Offeror 

Name 
 

Auth. 

Signature 
 

Date  

 

DELETE Special Provisions Sections C.3. of the Scope of Work and E.4. of the Special Provisions  

 

REPLACE WITH Special Provisions Sections C.3. of the Scope of Work and E.4. of the Special 

Provisions 

 

By agreeing to deliver the materials marked with “NIMAS” on this Contract or purchase order, 

the publisher agrees to prepare and submit on or before August 1, 2022before

 

 

,

 

  t o 
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to immediately notify the publisher of its obligation to submit NIMAS filesets of the purchased 

materials to the NIMAC.  The files will be used for the production of accessible formats as 

permitted under the law for eligible students (IDEA Title I, Part B, sec. 612(a)). 

 

The following questions were received regarding RFP 21FY22.  The responses can be found 

below. 

 

Q1. Will the district accept electronic signatures on Proposal forms or are wet signatures necessary?  
A1. Yes.  Electronic signatures are acceptable.  

 

Q2. Could we provide bios instead of resumes? 

A2. Yes. Bios can be provided instead of resumes.  However, the same level of information required 

to be provided in the resume must be included in the Bio.  Section 3. D. of Special Provisions 

refers.  

 

Q3. Thank you for providing the number of students per grade level.  Can you please provide the number 

of teachers per grade level? 

A3. Kindergarten approximately 185; 1st grade approximately 180; 2nd grade approximately 180; 

3rd grade approximately 175; 4th grade approximately 185; 5th grade approximately 185.     

 

Q4. For Tab 2 of the Technical Response does Tab 2 include Section E #1-6 and the confirmation statement 

requested in Section F? If not where are vendors to include the responses for Section E #4-6 and the 

confirmation statement requested in Section F?"   

A4. Offerors are to provide the information requested in Section #1-6 of the Special Provisions in 

Tab 2 of the Proposal.  

 

Q5. Can Arlington provide Appendix F from the PDF in an Excel spreadsheet so vendors can easily 

complete the pricing?  If not, are vendors allowed to replicate Appendix F in Excel? 

A5. Yes.  An Excel version of Appendix F is attached and must be completed and provided as part 

of the Offeror’s Proposal.  Offerors who do not submit the Excel version of Appendix F will 

have their Proposals considered non-responsive and will not be considered for Contract award.  

Q6. On page 18 – “blue ink” is noted.  Would you confirm electronic signatures? 

A6. Yes.  Electronic signatures are acceptable. 

Q7. How many samples will be requested if selected for short list?
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A10. Yes.  Alignment to the Virginia SOLs is one area of consideration. The other areas of evaluation 

can be found in the Appendix G Part 1 Functional Requirements. We are looking for the 

standards to be adequately addressed and realize that may be a “crosswalk” document in the 

resources to Virginia specific SOLs.   

 

Q11. When you say "The literacy resource shall align with the 2017 Virginia Standards of Learning for 

English and allows students to develop multiple Language Arts skills simultaneously" (pg. 55) would 

vendors have to have alignments completed by the date of submission? Again, if so, for which grade 

levels? 
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